Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R31660
DESCRIPTION | QTy | PAID
PermitTRAK ' ($90.00)
EMRES2502-0034  Address: 2326 BARBECUE CHURCHRD  APN: 9578-82- 15501001
1983.000 - A
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES (590.00)

3/7/2025: Contractor not doing job ($90.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R31660 ($90.00)

Date Paid: Friday, March 07, 2025

Paid By: COMFORT FIRST HVAC

Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: CREDIT CARD 10263045911

WA :’

Printed: Friday, March 07, 2025 2:49 PM 1of1




Transaction refunded @

View transaction

Reference Number: 10263045811
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Refund

Refund was successful.




Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County WEB6571
DESCRIPTION |t oty |
PermitTRAK $90.00
EMRES2502-0034  Address: 2326 BARBECUE CHURCHRD  APN: 9578-82- S5obn
1983.000 '
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES $90.00
UP TO 2 UNIT REPLACEMENT

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: WEB6571

Date Paid: Wednesday, February 26, 2025
Paid By: AEC-121

Cashier: ECON

Pay Method: CREDIT 10254054756

%
Printed: Thursday, March 06, 2025 3:33 PM 1lof1l «



Donna Johnson

From: Monica Santos <msantos@jacksonandsons.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:27 PM
To: i ailbox

Subject: | Cancel Permit

Good afternoon,

lam requésting that Permit Number MRES2502-0034 be canceled. The work will not be performed. Please
| let me know if there is anything else | need to do on my end. Thank you

Mownicor Santoy

T SPECIALISTS

%ckson & Sons

A Nearl Company

Blevww CrFTardavey

Plumbing Services



